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收件人： XIAOJING ZHU <xiaojing.zhu@stellantis.com>; 姚艺婷 <yaoyiting@cct.cn>;

抄送人： 马可 <make@cct.cn>;HUI ZHOU <hui.zhou@ext.mpsa.com>;

RE: [EXTERNAL]Dealer convention结算单-康辉会展
发件人：SICHENG WEN <sicheng.wen@stellantis.com>   时  间：2021-04-14 11:25

C1-Non sensi�ve

Dear Xiaojing,
 
Thanks for your clarifica�on on the added items. Fine with me.
I’d like to draw your and Nancy’s a�en�on that for se�lement, pls provide all relevant suppor�ng.
 
Best,
Sicheng
 
From: XIAOJING ZHU - U558146 <xiaojing.zhu@stellan�s.com> 

 Sent: 14 April 2021 09:48
 To: HUI ZHOU - E587726 <hui.zhou@ext.mpsa.com>; SICHENG WEN - U443182 <sicheng.wen@stellan�s.com>

 Cc: 马可 <make@cct.cn>; 姚艺婷 <yaoyi�ng@cct.cn>
 Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Dealer conven�on结算单-康辉会展

 
Dear Sicheng and Hui,
 
There are following changes between the statement and quota�on:

    Flight �cket quan�ty: DS China invited our new retail partner (浙江物产) to join our mee�ng, thus 3 more guests are
invited.

    In the a�ernoon, 2 team buildings (dealer test drive and group ac�vi�es) are held, thus one coaster is also charged.
    In the mee�ng, 2 addi�onal mo�onal ac�vi�es (cul�va�ng and ice-breaking) are added, which is the cost in “start the
props”
 
Any comments or concerns, please feel free to contact Nancy or me for details.
Thanks.
 
Best regards,
Xiaojing
 
From: 姚艺婷 <yaoyi�ng@cct.cn> 

 Sent: 13 April 2021 18:59
 To: XIAOJING ZHU - U558146 <xiaojing.zhu@stellan�s.com>

 Cc: HUI ZHOU - E587726 <hui.zhou@ext.mpsa.com>; SICHENG WEN - U443182 <sicheng.wen@stellan�s.com>; 马可
<make@cct.cn>

 Subject: [EXTERNAL]Dealer conven�on结算单-康辉会展
 
EXTERNAL  Real sender is yaoyiting@cct.cn
Dear:

       附件为本次更新的DS经销商大会最终结算单，结算金额为：213529.58（含10%服务费，含6%税费），烦请确认。

如有问题请与我联系，谢谢！
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康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.,LTD
姚艺婷  Nancy Yao
手机／+ 86 139 1625 9122
 


